HPFD-F05/308/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

No.Ft. 48-3645/2017 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CF Solan
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 4.7 ha of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the Construction
of Kiari to Khinna road Kms. 0/0 to 7/820, within the jurisdiction of Solan
Forest Division Distt. SolanHP. (Online Proposal No.

FP/HP/Road/28558/2017).

Memo,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC-SOL-HO001(59)/2/2022-MISC/45

dated 19-04-2024 on the subject cited above.

The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended in all
respects:-

1. Documentary proof in respect of c/o road before 1980 be provided.

2. WLMP is not correct. Correct plan showing all technical details alongwith
financial implication be uploaded.

3. Point no. 03 not attended as EROW/PROW are required to be marked in
proposed KML file.

4. Point no. 04 not attended. Length & Width of broken area and un-broken area
is required to be uploaded.

5. As per KML file trees are visible on proposed dumping site hence,
clarification of the same be provided. Further, as per check list 07, 0.0252 ha.
of non-forest land is involved in the present proposal but no such detail has
been mentioned in Part-I, layout plan and KML file of the of the proposed
project. The revised KML file showing the non-forest land and layout plan
giving the detail of forest/non-forest EROW/PROW in polygon shape be
uploaded and non required/contradictory documents may be deleted from the
portal accordingly.

Signed by
Richa
Date: 27-04-2024 17:31:08

DFO (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.

1/393181/2024
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